From: Jacobson, Jonathan

To: Casolo. Louis; Rosenson, Valerie; Zelinsky, John

Cc: McGrath, Mark; Pollard. Michael

Subject: Re: 2/26/20 Operations Committee mtg agenda item 2
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 4:57:59 PM

Valerie,

| see no reason for the invited guests to attend on this item based on Lou's representation
below. | will inform the Committee of the City's position and call for a Motion to Hold the item
another month with the expectation the City will have more information for us next month.

Please include this correspondence as part of the legislative history.

Thank you for your help.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Jacobson
Stamford Board of Representatives
District 12

From: Casolo, Louis

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 4:43:59 PM

To: Rosenson, Valerie; Jacobson, Jonathan; Zelinsky, John
Cc: McGrath, Mark; Pollard, Michael

Subject: 2/26/20 Operations Committee mtg agenda item 2

Valerie:

As the Administration has not yet received further information in connection with the strategic
assessment by Michael Baker Engineers as we discussed during the 1/28/20 committee meeting,
please remove item 2 from the 2/26/20 Operations Committee agenda until more information is
made available.

Regards,
Lou
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